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April 7th,1933.

Si r Arthur JIT .Cur ri e, K.C .M. 
Principal, McGill University.

G., LL.D.

Dear Sir Arthur:-

the conversation of Till Se^rtion
m the expenses of each department and I feei that so Unie
wo"Tllk:^fL:°WardS th® solution Of the problem St ! 
would like to offer a suggestion whereby the Head of each
Department would be more or less forced to make substantial
savings In his Department and the solution of the crodl
would have to be submitted by him in wrttlne to yourteU™

., . . . _ . A ~ wouJ-a suggest that it be definitely
p!r cLf and f f 3alaries and iages be cut by ten
nent ~ U If th. ' J°r other expenses by twenty-five per
savin- on qflB! done throughout the University, the*
a-d the -avaM '&Ses would be approximately $104,000.00
this would ^ Ï appropriations approximately $60.000.00. 
this would have to be deducted
appropriâtions so that the nett 
$124,000.00.

Prom
the $40,000.00 estimated unexpended 
saving would be approximately

might save a lot of tima'a^dl^ssL^d “

- ==h°La\ist;:rt0^^ee:r^™c“ro-topossibie

■ In the particular case of the Salaries and
T"’, 16 ^ePartment themselves could decide whether they all took

of someVthe^afr ^ “ W°UM ^ neceSSar^ to dispose

the onus of

I strongly suspect that we are overstaffed 
am still convinced that the time distribution 

me at the meeting of the Deans would show up a 
if it were ccnscientously and properly answered. ‘

in some departments and I 
sheet as submitted by 
lot of weak spots,

Respectfully submitted,

Comptroller. /

UB/L


